April 23, 1986

BUTLER UNIVERSITY

College of Pharmacy 4600 Sunset Avenue
Indianapolis, Indiana 46208
317-283-9322
Toye Simmons

Material Licensing Branch

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road

Clen Ellyn, Illincis 60137

Dear M. Simmons:

In regards to License Number 13-01865-02
Control Number 79186

1. The University shall purchase a replacement Gamma Source
for calibration of survey meters and other monitoring
instruments. The source will be a 5 MCi Cesium-137
Source [IQN 76002 Capsule No. 375].

2. Radiocactive waste with half-lifes 30 days and under are
held in storace for at least one year and then dJdisposed
with non-radicactive waste. All such stored waste shall
be thoroughly examined (survey meters & smear scintillation
counts) prior to inclusion in waste containers, and
records maintained of such monitoring procedures.

3. Continuous and daily monitoring of working areas, equipment
and glassware shall be performed, with accompanying records,
when any radios'mthesis of labeled compounds is initiated.

Yours truly, y

Howard A. Swartz, Ph.D.
Professor, Bionucleonics
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